Panasonic

Ben Botros Manager — Regulatory Compliance
Panasonic Corporation of North America

Ad Hoc Mode Declaration

September 20, 2021
Federal Communications Commission HEG-21-U022
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Subject:  Original Application for Technics Network CD Receiver Model SA-C600
FCC ID: ACJ-SA-C600

To whom it may concern:

1. The EUT doesn’t have Ad Hoc Mode function on “non-US frequencies”. 802.11a/n Ad Hoc mode should not be
supported even on US DFS frequencies (5.25 ~5.35GHz/5.47 ~5.725GHz).

2. In addition, the frequency selection feature is disabled by firmware for devices marketed to the US. The product
meets all other requirements specified in Part 15E Section 15.407 and no configuration controls are provided to
change the frequency of operations outside the grant of certification for US operation.

3. Only channels 1~11 will be used in USA. Country code selection is disabled.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Sincerely,

Yy

Ben Botros
Manager — Regulatory & Compliance
Panasonic Corporation of North America

Panasonic Corporation of North America
Two Riverfront Plaza, Newark, NJ 07102-5490
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